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MEMORANDUM
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL
September 23, 1982
INFORMATION
MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P. CLARK
FROM: WILLIAM L. STEARMAN.@
SUBJECT: Readers' Digest Piece on U.S. Peace Movement

A Readers' Digest piece in the October 1982 issue (which is
about to hit the stands) identifies eight members of the
House who assisted World Peace Council President Romesh
Chandra in promoting his pro-Soviet "peace" campaign in the
United States. The Digest piece (by John Barron) reportedly
will describe Soviet involvement in the U.S. peace movement.
The Representatives named are:

John Conyers (D., Michigan)
Gus Savage (D., California)
Ronald Dellums (D., California)

Ted Weiss (D., New York)
Don Edwards (D., California)
Mervyn Dymally . (D., California)
George Crockett (D., Michigan)
Mickey Leland (D., Texas)

cc: Richard Pipes
Carnes Lord
Robert Sims
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MEMORANDUM
NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

September 24, 1982

INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P. CLARK
FROM: WILLIAM L. STEARMAN (B4

SUBJECT: Readers' Digest Article on Soviet Role in
Nuclear Freeze Movement

At Tab I is an advance copy of an article in the October
Reader's Digest which describes the Soviet role in the U.S.
nculear freeze movement and in European peace movements.

It also reveals Soviet disinformation techniques used worldwide.

Attachment:

Tab I Reader's Digest article in October 1982 issue:
"The KGB's Magical War for 'Peace'", by John Barron

cc: Ken de Graffenreid
Sven Kraemer
Carnes Lord
Richard Pipes
Robert Sims
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